Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

Council?

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday, 6th September, 2018
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: West Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,

Crewe, CW1 2BJ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and
Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to
the Council’s website.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application to Vary a Premises Licence - The Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row,
Nantwich CW5 5EJ (Pages 7 - 66)

To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence by The Wilbraham Arms in
respect of The Wilboraham Arms 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich CW5 5EJ.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 5

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

<X
o)

=
Cheshire Easf@g
Council?

Working for a brighter futures together

Licensing Act Sub Committee

Date of Meeting: 06 September 2018

Report Title: Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence at the
Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

Senior Officer: Frank Jordan - Executive Director Places

1. Report Summary

1.1.The report provides details of an application for a variation to a Premises
Licence, and the proposed operating schedule together with details of
relevant representations received in relation to the application.

2. Recommendation/s

2.1.The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application
for a application for a variation to a Premises Licence by The Wilbraham
Arms, in respect of:

The Wilbraham Arms 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

2.2. Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to
promote the Licensing Objectives. And where Members consider that
matters have engages one or more of the Objectives, they may exercise
their discretion. The Licensing Objectives are:

a. The prevention of crime and disorder
b. Public Safety

c. The prevention of public nuisance

d. The protection of children from harm

2.3. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

OFFICIAL
1



Page 8

2.4. The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy.

2.5. Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application,
consideration also needs to be given to:

a. The rules of natural justice
b. The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
3. Reasons for Recommendation/s

3.1. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.the key reasons why the recommendation/s has
been made. Link your reasons into appropriate council policies and
corporate objectives.

4. Other Options Considered
4.1. Not applicable
5. Background

5.1. The application was received by the Licensing Authority and sent out for
consultation on the 16™ July 2018. The application is for a variation to a
Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2. The applicant seeks to vary their licence to include the following:
Provision of Live Music - Indoors
Friday and Saturday 10.00 — 00.00
Provision of Recorded Music — Indoors
Friday and Saturday 10.00 — 00.00
To remove the following conditions:

The rear external drinking area is to be closed to the public from 21:00
every night and is to remain closed until the premises re-open to the public
the following day. No open vessel is to be taken outside the premises
building after 21:00 and this restriction is to remain in place until the
premises re-open to the public the following day.

OFFICIAL



Page 9

To replace with new conditions:

The use of glasses will be permitted until 9pm, and no glasses outside
thereafter. The back door will be kept closed using a self-closure device to
minimize noise pollution and in keeping with fire regulations.Entry to the beer
garden will be permitted until 00.00

5.3. A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.

5.4. Responsible Authorities:

5.4.1.

Cheshire Police have no objection to the application

5.4.2. The Council’s Environmental Protection Team have not submitted a

representation

5.5 Other Persons:

5.5.1

The Council has received 22 objections to the application, which are
set out at appendix 2.

6. Implications of the Recommendations

6.1. Legal Implications

6.1.1.

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act
2003 the Licensing Authority must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section 18(4) provides that
the authority may:

I.  Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions
and conditions consistent with the operating schedule
II.  Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives
[ll.  Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable
Activities to which the application relates
IV. Reject the application

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they
should be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the
Local Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to

OFFICIAL
3



Page 10

through all of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those
functions to do all that it can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social
Behaviour, behaviour adversely affecting the environment and re-
offending.

6.2. Finance Implications
6.2.1. There are no financial implications
6.3. Policy Implications

6.3.1. The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.2. The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.3. Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should
set out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the
Policy or Guidance.

6.4. Equality Implications

6.4.1. There are no direct equality implications
6.5. Human Resources Implications

6.5.1. There are no human resources implications
6.6. Risk Management Implications

6.6.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on
behalf of both the applicant and the ‘relevant person’ who has submitted
their representation and will make a decision on the basis of the evidence
presented to it. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

6.7. Rural Communities Implications

6.7.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.
6.8. Implications for Children & Young People

6.8.1. There are no direct implications for children and young people.
6.9. Public Health Implications

6.9.1. There are no direct implications for public health.

7. Ward Members Affected

OFFICIAL



Page 11

7.1.  Nantwich North and West — Councillor Penny Butterill
7.2.  Nantwich North and West — Councillor Arthur Moran
8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1. Consultation in respect of submitting a variation to a Premises Licence

Application is prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 and has been fully
complied with.

9. Access to Information

9.1. The background papers relating to this report can be made available by
contacting the report writer.

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following
officer:

Name: Jennifer Knight
Job Title: Senior Licensing Officer

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

OFFICIAL
5


mailto:Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Cheshire East
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

Cheshire Fast

Fewr hisip contact
hcen imgeriodin ceasi oo

Telephone 0300123 5015 |

Eea;n_‘ﬂ of 18

engpired inbevmation

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You da not need to be logged in when you resume,

System reference {Not Currently In Use

__ application generated by the system.

- This is the unique reference for this

Your reference i

You can put what you want here to help you
' track applications if you make lots of them. it

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

is passed to the authority.

Put "na" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
wark for.

7 Yes & No

Applicant Details
First name tWayne - f
Famiy name [Jones :

E-mail
Main telephone number

Other telephone number ] _
Indicate here if you would prefer nat to be contacted by telephone
Are you
@ Applying as a business or organisatian, including as a sole trades

Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in Yes ¢ No
the LK with Companies

House?

Is vour business registered C Yes # No

outside the UK?

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed. or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing e Applicant Business
section is optional in this form,

The Wilbraham Arms

e

Business name

VAT number

| registered name.

I your business is registerad, useits

Put "none’ if you are not registered for VAT,

Legal status Partnership




Page 14

i Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business  [Pariner i

] The country where the headguarters of vour
i

Home country {i Jnited Kingdom business is locatad
Business Address if yaws have one, this should be your official
' aclciress - that is an address required of you
Buiiding number cr name |58 | by law for receiving communications.
Stresat (Waish Row !
Nietries i ; |
{ District (Nanbwich k

- City or town jNantwich

| County or administrative area |Cheshire East I

Posteode !CWS sE)

I Country |Ur‘.ited Kingdom

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Ifwe. as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
| Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below,

r
i

Pramises Licence Numbar 336 |

Are you zble to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises’
|

| ‘e Addiess 05 map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises
1

| Building number or name 158 }

Street IWeIsh Row ]
District |i'\1anlwich [
iy OF town !Namwich I

Lounty o administrative area {Chesmm East }

Postcode lcws st
Country @lted Kingdom |

Premises Contact Details

Tele{)hone number _ |




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable f
value of premises (£) 128,500 .

Section 3 of 18
VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as &  Yes No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

Ve T No You do not have to pay a feeif the only

purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

if your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any | 4_]
ane time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information wehich
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes otf-supplies of alcohal and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity ta the premises.

The Wilbraham Arms is a Public House situated on Welsh Row, Nantwich. We are applying for an extension to the late nigit l
antertainment part of our license. We ar= currently hcersed until 11pm on a Friday and Saturday night. Weare applying to
extend this to 12am.

Section 4 of 18
PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated enfertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

7 Yes e No

Section 5 of 18
PROVISION OF FILMS

Sewr guidance on egulated entertainment

>E

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

T oYes ¢ No

Section 6 of 18
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS




Page 16

r

{Centinued from previous page... Sem guncGance on o eculated ontertamimen
‘ | g

Will ¢ schedule o provide indoor sporting cvents be subject to change iF
this application to vary is successful?

) Y".‘f'j ‘o "']C'
Section 7 of 14 R

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

| .
See guidance o0 reg ol ated enterianimen!

[ Wil the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling antetainments be subject

to change it this zpplication o vary is succassful/
T Yoy o Ny
Section8of 18
FROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
Ses cuidances an reguiniad eotsrtamment
Wil the schedule to provids hive music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successiul?
‘o es 7 No
standard Days And Timings
oY o Provide timings 1 24 hour clock
Slart [ __'I tnd ] B l (e.g. 16:00; and anly give details for th-; days
TUESDAY
Ltan L- \ End |
Start - ' End ‘__ 4‘
WEDNESDAY
Start 1:} End |
Start || End | ]
THURSDAY
Start ‘ | End | ,
Start rj End | I
FRIDAY
Start Iltﬁﬂ____ End |00:00 |
Stait 1 l End |
SATURDAY
Starl |1£E{J_ [ End
' Starl I cnd :I




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start l I Encl | !
Slaﬂ | Fnd ‘ I
Will the: performance of [ive music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or othe:
) 7 structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
I !rldODl’S i Outdoo:" S'Dth inr_'[u‘_le alend

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for exampiez (but not
exclusively) whether o1 not music wil! be amplified o7 unamplified.

Friday - Karaoke and Northern Soul/Motovwn Disco
Saturdiay - Professional Live Singer/Act

State any seasonal variations for the performance of iive music

For example (but not exclusively! where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different tirnes from those
listed, above helow.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to oo on longer on a particular day e.c. Chiistmas Eve.

None

Section 9 of 18
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

tee guidance on regulated entertainmant

Wil the schedule to provide recarded music be subject to change if this
application ¢ vary is successiul?

e Yps " No
Standard Days And Timings

MOMDAY _e
' Pravide timings in 24 hour dock

End | | (e.g. 16:00) andl only give delails for the days

Start I |
— of the week when you intend the prenusas
Start |'_ _| End [ I to be used for the activity.
UESDAY
Start I End ]

Start Frd I:I




Page 18

Continued from previous page...
‘ WEDNESDAY
| Start j Ened | _]
| Start '_ __] End | |
! THURSLDAY
Start | - | End l
Start | | End | '_
FRIDAY
Start |_19_:(_10___| Ened ]00.00 )
| Stant | cnd I |
SATURDAY
start [1000 | End |00:00
Start , End S
SUNDAY
Start | | End | |
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Wheie taking place in a building or ather
structure select as appropriate. indoors may
| e Inddosars Tutdoors 7 Belh inclurde a tent.

State type of activity (o be authorised, if not already stated, snd give relevant fus ther details, for exampls (but not
exciusively; whether or not rmusic will be amplified or unamplified.

Fricay - Karaoke and Northern Soul/Motown Disco |
Saturday - Professional Live Singer/Act |
1 L N |
State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For exampie (but not exclusively: whers the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

. S |

Mon-standard timings. Where the pramises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For axample (but not exclusivelyi, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day ©.g. Christras Eve.




Page 19

Continued from previous page,..

Section 10 of 18
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
see guidance o egulaten enssntanmant

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is succassful?

7 Yes @ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

see guidances on requlated eotetalnment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

Yes ‘e NoO
Section 12 of 18
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule (o provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

Yes e Ng

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OQF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to Chiange if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes '« Ng

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise (o concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups stc gambling machines etc.

Section 15 0f 128

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings |




Page 20

Continued f-or-: previous page...

MCNDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

LStart

I

Start

Start 1000 |

Stait

—

Start l_—_J

Start [

Start

Start

—

Start | [

Start

Start

Start

—

Start

| Stale any seasonal vanations.

End

End

End

End

tnd

End

Fnd
End

End

End

Eried

Fnd

End

00:00

Ll

|8
g

Ll

3

!

2
e

l

Provide timings in 24 howr clock

(e, 16:00) and only give

detaiis for the: days

of the week whan you intenc the nremnises

t; be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months

The hours above are our current Preimises Opening Hours. These will not be effected by the application of variance.

Non standard timings Where you intend Lo use the premises 1o be open to the members and guests at different times from
those fisted above, list below.

for example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g Christmas Cve.

| [+ VARIATION 10 SMOKING QOUTSIDE i\ THE BEER GARDEN AFTER 9PM*

[This is a request to extend the times Custamers are currently permitted to use the beer garden area to smoke. The request |
| |15 to extend te 00:00am. The use of glasses will continue to be permitted up until 9pm and no glasses outside thereafter.




Page 21

Continued fron previous page...
| " he back door will De kepf clcae
[regulations.

Tusing o self-closure device to mmnimize noise pollution and i kesping with fr =

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

* VARIATION TO SMOKING OUTSIDE 1M THE GARDEN AFTER 9PM*

Entry 1o the beer garden after pm being permitted wili be rermoved from the license to enable Customers o use the
garden up until 00:00am

B have enclosed the premises licence
1 Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licencs

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 15 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) Geneval - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take (o promote all four licensing objectives together.

Ben and Wayne will work alongside the community to ensure music kept to a level of which can be enjoyed inside the Puty,
taking into consideration those who reside around the Premises.

All staff are trained to a level of which shows courtesy to those living near the premises

Customers will be rerminded of the importance of keeping noise Lo a minimum when entering/leaving the Premises

We would like to work together 2o ensure there is a safe, fun local venue for people to enjoy five inusic at weekends with
good service.

bj The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff are trained not to serve those who are intoxicated j
Mo tolerance to drug use in or around the Premises is operated

Police are informed of all incidents as they occur and advice takern whete required
All staff are trained in Challenge 25 program

¢} Public safety

Ben and Wayne are on the premises every Friday and Saturday night to oversee licensed activities,
Our strict management approach in the past has resulted in no Incidences occurring since running The Witbrahams.
All glasses to remain inside the pub within the designated times

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Keep all doors and windows closed after 21:00pm
Keep music to a general acceptable lovel
Ensure those leaving the premises are reminded 1o respect neighbors and residents fiving near the pub




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

MUSIC to be
Al glasses to remain in the Premises where individuals are leaving the sub for cigarettes

finished within the proposed fimes and earlier wherever possibile

ai The protection of cridren from hanm

adi children must be accompanied by a dedicated adult during their time at the Premises.
All Children under the age of 18 are rot permitted to be in the premises after 21:00pm each night.
Challenge 73 is implemented to avoid underage cicohol consumption

Section 17 of 18

'NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

i terme of specific regulated entertainments picase note that:

%]

a

)

oilz1s]

Plavs: nolicence is requited for performances betwean 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500,
Films: na licance is reguired for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 an any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the crganiser (a) gets consenl to Lhe
screening from e person who is responsible for the premises; and (bi ensures that each such sereening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licencs is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the aucience does not excead 1000.
Boxing or Wresthng Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-RFoman
wrestling, or freestyle wrastling between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that th= audience does not
excesd 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition ar display which combines boxing o
wrestling with one o more martial arts - are licensable as a bexing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indeoar sporting vent.
Live music. no lcence peemission [s required for:
4 performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any dav, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.90 and 23.00 on any day on premises autharised to sell
alcohol s consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licersed to sell alcohol o those premises, piovided that the zudience does not exceed 500,
a performancs of amplitied live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church ball, village Hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplitied live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day. at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (i) a hospital, provided thal (s) the audience does not excesd 500,
and (b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i the lacal
authority concamed, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not excead 500

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sel
alcobol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for e
performance fram a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recarded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-rasidential premises of (i)
iacal authonty, or (i a schoal, or (i) @ hospital, provided that (2} the audience does not exceed 500, and (D)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concarned, or il the school proprietor or Ui the health care provider for the hospital. -




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

s Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not excesd 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
ficznsable,

J Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with nolimit on
audience size for:

O any entertainment taking place on the premises of tiv: local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor: and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a traveliing

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus bas not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must o2 paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateablefnbsp,value of the premises.

To find out a pramises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Gffice Agency site at http//www.voa.qov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band 8 - 4301 fo £33000 £190.00

Band € - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band O - £87001 to £12500 £450.00°

Band &~ £125001 and over £635 00%

“If the premises rateable value is in Bands O or E and the premises is primarily used for the cansumption of alcohal anthe
sremises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - EB7001 to £12500 £900.00

Band © - £125001 and over £1,905.00

if vou own alarge premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capaciiy 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-32000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-62992 £40,000.00

Capacity 70006-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity BOO00-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 20000 and over £64,000,00

* Fee amount (£) |190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS




Page 24

Continued from previous page...
Address
Guilding number or name 1____6‘ 10 N ) o F\i_u‘ G B ]'
| District - _'Jit—"_-k i ‘x,_. R __{
ity or town (b i
County or administiative aieg 3 F SN - ’
Pozicode y
Country United J~'~iiﬁ;_;dr;rn _
| DZCLARATION

D

Atwe understand it is an offence, liabie on conviction tc a fins Up to loval 5 on the standard scalz, under section 158 of the
lrcegs.mg act 2007, to make = false statement in or i conneclion with this application.

Vg
Z Ticking this box indicates vou have read and understood the above declaration

This section should e completed by the aprlicant, unless you answered "Ves' to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Capacity J_K:‘.ff:a_ |

: 2 1Y 4
Date (dd/mm/vyyy [ RS 'l'xb
— T ———

Full name

Ca;m{ily ] f{ Low “1' }-"Mi : ;
Date {dd/rmiyyyy! ] T)]' ] {\u“;

i Kmm 1 signatory

Add another signatory ;

| Once you're finished you need (¢ do the tollowing:
1. Save this form te your computss by clicking file/save as...
2.Go back to hitpa/ www gov uk/apple-tor a-ligenceoramises-licencescheshi cwust/change- 1 to upload this file and
continue with your application
Don't forget to make sure you nave all your supporting documentation to hand.

| IT_IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SEC_TION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2002, TO MAKE A FAL;E STATEMENTINOR IN
CONNECTION WiTH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSi: STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
| CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT




Page 25

Cheshire E@,

oy A
CouncilZ

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Premises licence number | 336

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Wilbraham Arms

58 Welsh Row

Post town Nantwich Post code CWS5 5EJ
Telephone 01270 626419

number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol
Provision of late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Please see tables on page 3

N N N N N N N

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 to 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 00:00
Thursday 10:00 to 00:30
Friday 10:00 to 00:30
Saturday 10:00 to 00:30

Sunday 10:00 to 00:00




Page 26

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale and supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of the premises licence

Mr Ben Lawrence Taylor-Jones
7 Pen Lan

Towyn

Abergele

LL22 LW

Mr Wayne Christopher Taylor-Jones
7 Pen Lan

Towyn

Abergele

LL22 9LW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol

Mr Wayne Christopher Jones

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No unaccompanied children under 16 are allowed in premises licensed to sell alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

Accompanied children will be allowed access to licensed premises where alcohol is sold for
consumption on the premises - subject to the Personal licence holder’s discretion.

Issued on: 26t June 2018

Signed by Amanda Fallows
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 27

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by the
Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with section
20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays

1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no condition may be
attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of
performing plays, under the licence.

2. But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Mandatory condition: Door supervision

Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry
Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) ORDER 2014

MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);



Page 28

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c¢) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period fo 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature
Condition 4
The responsible person must ensure that —
a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -
i. Beer or cider: % pint;
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125m;

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.



Page 29

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+({DxV)

Where —
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

¢) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.



Page 30

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by vibration
transmitted through the structure of the premises.

2. Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not
likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

3. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises, in a place where they can be seen
and easily read by the public, notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

4.  The rear door will be fitted with a self closing mechanism and will not be propped open at

any time.

5. Hotel residents:

The supply of alcohol and provision of hot food & drinks are available to residents of the

hotel and their guests for 24 hours a day.
IMPORTANT

See additional conditions added after a hearing of the Licensing Authority at Annex 3.

L Late night refreshment
Will the provision of late night | Indoors X
refreshment take place indoors or | QOutdoors
outdoors or both. Both

Day Start Finish | Details

Mon 23:00 | 00:00

Tue 23:00 | 00:00

Wed 23:00 00:00 | Seasonal variations

Thur 23:00 00:30

Fri 23:00 | 00:30

Non standard timings

Sat 23:00 | 00:30 | New Year’s Eve: 23:00 to 05.00 on New Year’s Day

Sun 23:00 | 00:00




Page 31

M Supply of alcohol
Will the supply of alcohol be for | On the premises
consumption Off the premises
Both X
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon 10:00 | 23:30
Tue 10:00 | 23:30
Wed 10:00 23:30 | Seasonal variations
Thur 10:00 | 00:00
Fri 10:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 00:00 | New Year’'s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New Year's
Day
Sun 10:00 23:30

Hours premises are open to the public

Day Start Finish | Seasonal variations:

Mon 10:00 | 00:00

Tue 10:00 | 00:00

Wed 10:00 | 00:00

Thur 10:00 | 00:30 | Non standard timings:

Fri 10:00 | 00:30 gew Year's Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New Year’s
Sat 10:00 | 00:30 aY-

Sun 10:00 | 00:00

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 32

1. The rear external drinking area is to be closed to the public from 21:00 every night and
is to remain closed until the premises re-open to the public the following day.

2. All tables, chairs, umbrellas and other paraphernalia are to be removed from the front
of the premises from 21:00 every night and this restriction is to remain in place until
the premises re-open to the public the following day.

3. No open vessel is to be taken outside the premises building after 21:00 and this
restriction is to remain in place until the premises re-open to the public the following
day.

4.  No drinks may be sold or supplied to customers in a sealed vessel after 21:00 and this
restriction is to remain in place until the premises re-open to the public the following
day.

IMPORTANT

See mandatory conditions and other conditions at Annex 1 and 2 of this licence.

Annex 4 - Plan

Drawing no: 875.02 Rev A



Page 33

Cheshire East)).
Council?

Licensing Act 2003 — Premises Licence

Duration of a Premises Licence
A premises licence has effect until such a time that it is suspended, revoked or surrendered.
Duty to notify change of name or address

The holder of a premises licence must, as soon as is reasonably practicable, notify the relevant licensing authority of
any change of name or address.

Where the designated premises supervisor (DPS) under a premises licence is not the holder of the licence, he should
notify the licensing authority of a change in name or address as soon as possible. The DPS must also notify the holder
of the premises licence.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie£500)

Duty to keep and display licence

The holder of a premises licence must ensure that the licence or a certified copy of it is kept at the premises in the
custody of or under the control of the holder of the licence or a person who works at the premises whom the premises
licence holder has nominated in writing. A notice should be prominently displayed at the premises specifying the
position of any such nominee.

The premises licence holder has a duty to ensure that a summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary is
prominently displayed at the premises.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Duty to produce licence

A constable or an authorised person may require production of the premises licence for examination. An authorised
person must, if requested, produce evidence of his authority to exercise the power.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Theft or loss of premises licence

Where a premises licence or summary is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, the holder of the licence may apply to the
relevant licensing authority for a copy of the licence or summary. A fee of £10.50 is payable in relation to such an
application.

Where an application is made for a replacement licence or summary the licensing authority must issue the holder of
the licence with a licence or summary if it is satisfied that —

(a) the licence or summary has been lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed; and

(b) where it has been lost or stolen, the holder has reported that loss or theft to the police.

Surrender of premises licence

Where the holder of a premises licence wishes to surrender his/her licence he/she may give the licensing authority a
notice to that effect. The notice must be accompanied by the premises licence, or where that is not practicable, by a
statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the licence. Where a notice of surrender is given, the premises
licence lapses on receipt of the notice by the licensing authority.

Death, incapacity, insolvency of licence holder

A premises licence lapses if the holder of the licence —
(a) dies,
(b) becomes mentally incapable (within the meaning of section 13(1) of the Enduring Powers of Attorney Act
1985)
(c) becomes insolvent,
(d) is dissolved, or
(e) ifitis a club, ceases to be a recognised club
(subject to provision for re-instatement in certain circumstances).



Page 34

Custody of Premises Licence
Licensing Act 2003 — S.57 (3)(b)

In accordance with Section 57 (2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

holder(s)of/Director of the company holding

I/We being the

Premises Licence number

hereby nominate

as custodian of the said Premises Licence.

To conform with Section 57 (3)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 this authorisation is hereby
displayed.

Position

S.57 Duty to keep and produce licence
(2) The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it is kept at the
premises in the custody or under the control of-
(b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has nominated in writing
for the purposes of this subsection
(3) The holder of the premises licence must secure that-
(b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for the purposes of
subsection (2), are prominently displayed at the premises.
(4) The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply
with subsection (2) or (3).



Page 35

ELSON, Steve

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 10-Aug-2018 11:39

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Complaint/ Rejection of variation to a Premises Licence including Annex 3

Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5E)

Importance: High

Subject: Cbmplaint/ Rejection of variation to a Premises Licence including Annex 3 Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row,
Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5EJ]
Importance: High

N.B. PLEASE KEEP MY NAME AND ADDRESS CONFIDENTIAL

Dear sirs

I am writing with respect to the recent application made by the licensees of the Wilbraham
Arms pub on Welsh Row, Nantwich to extend live and recorded music/entertainment until
midnight on Fridays and Saturdays. Equally | write with respect to their application to
remove the existing restriction on outdoors drinking past the existing restriction put in
place by Environmental health.

| am not happy to support either of these proposed changes to the licence/applications (
and annex 3 section) and wish to strongly reject and complain against them for several
reasons including a) increased and excessive noise pollution b)anti-social behaviour,
drunkenness, disorder and as a result ¢} public nuisance from light and litter and again
noise pollution and potential crime.

This is a largely residential section of the protected 'conservation area' of Welsh Row, with
the entertainment section (nightclubs, late night bars and eateries being at the Waterlode
area of the street closest to town). Apart from a fish and chip shop and a very quiet local

pub.

By changing the licence, the dynamic of this very neighbourly and peaceful residential area
of this road will change substantially, undoubtedly meaning many of its residents -
predominantly retired/elderly and young families, will not only be distressed and disturbed,
but may wish to sell up and leave the area. We believe this will negatively affect the ability
to sell property here and attract new residents too and also affect the look and feel and



Page 36

overall preservation of the historic Welsh Row, one of the oldest streets in the country and
in Cheshire itself.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. The pub is flanked all around by zll residential properties so the extra and late night
'noise poliution' will be too disruptive and distressing. It will be very significant from
both the late night music extension at weekends and the people outdoors at any
time of the pub's opening hours. This will cause serious sleep deprivation and
disturbance as has been proven by a recent episode referenced anecdotally below.

2. The music level will not be monitored and most likely be turned up past what is
acceptable so outside drinkers can hear it. In turn the lights from the karaoke
systems in the front of the pub and the live music will create 'light pollution' into the
residential properties surrounding it, beyond what is currently in place and what |
believe to be reasonably acceptable. Especially seasonally (Christmas, New year,
public holidays)and in the summer months and during festival times.

3. Litter poliution will increase too. This is a protected conservation area and people
choose to live on this historic street as a result of this, especially this section of the
historic road. The pub is within 200 metres of several Grade | and Il listed properties
which need to be protected and do not need extra cigarette buds and litter/glasses
left intentionally or as a by product of outdoor drinking across the streets and on
their door steps. | believe the council has a responsibility to protect one of the oldest
streets in the county and help to ensure this isn't encouraged.

The prevention of crime and disorder and public safety

1. I'am very concerned that outdoor drinking at anytime throughout the week could
seriously risk an substantial increase in drunken or disorderly behaviour outside all
the local residents houses and lead to the drinkers spreading along the street in front
of people's properties, which can naturally occur. with outdoor drinking This is likely
to create anti-social behaviour and that may more easily happen outside residential
properties (smoking, fights, personal conduct) and challenge to that by residents
potentially affect their public safety, especially with longer lengths of time drlnklng
outdoors at any time throughout the week without any set limit.

2. The existing 9pm limitation is reasonable and should not be lifted for these reasons.

Personally, | purchased my property on the street, knowing the whole street was a mixture
of commercial and residential properties and supporting them thriving. However, also

knowing that the local pub | /- 5n 't a 'nightclub’ or late night

music venue or even a suitable venue for that.



Page 37

We want the pub/business to survive and is supported by local residents, but believe that
they should be working in harmony with the local residents, and respecting the rights of
them to live in safety, peace and quiet, within the existing reasonable boundaries.

The proposed licence changes, especially Annex 3 would threaten and substantially change
the environment we live in here.

| have recently personally experienced the affect of the noise and light pollution from the
Wilbraham Arms on my family. | have a very young family. | have recently witnessed the
distress the loud music from that pub caused my toddler when the level of music exceeded
what was acceptable and turned my house into something similar to a nightclub/bar. |
could not get my 2 year old to settle until after midnight on the 3 nights this happened and
we suffered greatly as a result of the noise disturbing us generally and our sleep. It is very
concerning that this could regularly occur with the licence changes. This could affect my
family and my young children psychologically.

Although | have no direct proof of the circumstances behind it, | anecdotally understand
many residents confronted the pub during those days and asked for the music to be turned
down, not off (I myself tried to get in touch, but nobody answered my calls). They refused
and the pub was hardly occupied. We understand (again anecdotally) since that the
licensees had been away on holiday and the pub management was covered by others who
didn't realise and thus not common practice. This has caused a lot of resentment and
distress to local residents and an atmosphere of ill feeling and has proven the impact of the
affects of some of the proposed changes above.

Yours faithfully



Page 38

Dear Licensing Committee,

I am writing to object to the change of hours that has been proposed by the Wilbraham Arms on
Welsh Row in Nantwich. There has been an increased level of loud music, and large gatherings of
drinkers on the street, steadily increasing over the past 5 or 6 months and regularly extending past
the current licensed hour of 11 pm. | understand that the licensing and noise officers have been to
visit the pub on at least two occasions, in response to complaints about the level of noise. The
landlords have responded with promises of keeping the level of noise down and a willingness to
work with neighbours. Two weeks following their promise (on the 14" of July), the noise level was
louder than ever and at 11:15 pm, a ‘conga dance’ of pub patrons wound out of the pub, down the
street, and then back up and into the pub again. At least 50 people were gathered in the street,
holding glass glasses, children racing through the crowds and a little girl lying in Red Lion Lane - all
seemingly ignored by adults. | am objecting to this variance on the grounds of the prevention of
public nuisance and public safety.

Additionally, I do not believe that the variation posting was clear to passing neighbours and
interested parties that the landlord has asked for a variation to hours. The notice was a different
shade of blue than the normal pale blue notices and encased in a cloudy menu display cabinet that
made it difficult to read.

The Wilbraham Arms is surrounded on all sides by residents ~ young, and more established families,
older people and a block of flats of sheltered housing ~ all at close quarters. The pub’s location in
the midst of residential housing means that its entertainment creates a public nuisance to a large
number of residents. | wonder if, when new landlords come to view the premises with a view
towards managing it, they think that because of the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms to other clubs
in Nantwich, that they too will be able to offer loud entertainment. The difference is, that the town
centre late-night pubs and clubs are surrounded by shops, and therefore do not provide a
disturbance to neighbours in the evening and on Sunday afternoons.

In the past, noise ordinance officers have suggested that the loud music could be mitigated by
closing the windows in the pub — but how realistic is this? It has not worked in practice. The date of
construction of the pub and the surrounding houses means that windows are single glazed and walls
are not insulated against sound.

The landlords have not established a level of trust in the neighbourhood because they have been
playing music beyond the licensed hour of 11 pm and the volume of music is played at unacceptable
levels (at all hours), even after being repeatedly warned by license/noise ordinance officers. The
pub features a live singing act on Sunday afternoons that plays at deafening levels and during school
exams week in June, loud music containing vulgar language was being played at 10:30 pm ona
Tuesday night. The landlords do not indicate that they have good control over the pub as there is no
attempt to minimise loud gatherings in the street (smoking and drinking outside the pub until closing
time), nor asking patrons to please recognise that neighbours are attempting to enjoy the quiet of
their own homes.

The level of music that is currently being played in the pub is so loud that | am not able to sleep,
read, talk on the telephone, or relax in my own home. | am not able to invite my family to visit
because they would not be able to sleep in my guest room.

Over the years, landlords at the Wilbraham Arms have attempted to extend the hours, and
repeatedly, it has been found that the later hours simply do not work for this residential section of

Welsh Row.



Page 39

The license committee has previously accepted that there are good reasons to restrict the permitted
activity and opening hours of a pub surrounded by houses. | see no compelling arguments for a
variance at this time and consequently | ask the committee to maintain the current restrictions.

I respectfully ask you to please respect my privacy and not share my identity.



Page 40

ELSON, Steve

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 08-Aug-2018 08:50

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL} FW: Wilbrahams Arms, Nantwich
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs

Wilbrahams Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich.

We write in objection to an application to vary existing conditions on the license for the above premises.
|

the premises in question, in what is otherwise an exclusively
residential area. While it is good that a thriving business should be operating at the Wilbrahams, so that the
building (which is listed) is maintained in good order, however, the licensees have failed to operate within their
existing permissions and caused considerable nuisance with noise emanating from the premises. The existing
curfew for music is not respected, running on for up to 30 minutes beyond the permitted time, and noise levels can
make sleeping difficult. Despite complaints these matters have got worse latterly with doors and windows thrown
open, so that high intensity bass sound reverberates down Welsh Row.

To add insult to injury the present application seeks to extend the permitted hours for music. in addition
restrictions on outside drinking are sought to be overturned, drinkers already congregate to smoke in front of the
pub, ieering and making unpleasant innuendo iaden comments to passers by, if drinking were to be permitted in
front of the pub instead of in the back yard this situation would undoubtedly worsen. Older people and children
should be protected from being abused by drinkers outside the premises. Drinking should largely be contained

within the premises.

We ask that no relaxation of existing licensing conditions is allowed and that strict enforcement of the existing time
limits are monitored. Our objections are on the grounds of public nuisance and the prevention of disorder arising
from drunkenness and antisocial behaviour in the light of the failure of the licensees to respect or adhere to existing

conditions.

Please maintain our confidentiality in objecting to the application and redact our address from this email if it were
to be shared with the applicant.

Yours faithfully



Page 41

hePremeg

'7’/3', ,‘!‘?’fzgj T? _

LR ensgia ”qu _
We wod® Lo £ b Our ow

_oux concopn s avert T Wit e L Priws
_?mwh Row _ Svage #g wons

(? e, . SAoCe, 1&(\&&1*
Ot & ader J ook gutsde oA

ausduadbWh Sus\de  bauye Wickeoged cuvatiuousds
- 3 —J
_QLL{‘? L(L?, et ‘NQ\LS‘Q. &u@?&\ %ﬁ@\;mq&ﬁv ’k‘&aﬁ. ,ﬂ\;;x,\l_s

Ao tonls O her, bekow glass Adwged

takbele bogs amd bius ples plosks hﬁ .

_@W de i — e -
r .

ey al

[ wsoudde %ﬁ? tecoXe g (G
T




Page 42

Lo Prenceo

Received
12 AUG 2018
“heshire East Council

12th August, 2018

Re : Application to vary the licence of the WILBRAHAM ARMS 58 Welsh Row,
Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5EJ

{ would be obliged if my name and address could be withheld.

| wish to object to the above variation on the grounds of public nuisance from the

excessive noise created by the premises both from within and without by patrons
frequenting the back yard and the prevention of crime and disorder from the often
disorderly hordes spilling into the street at all hours at the front.

Contrary to the belief of the current licensee, neighbours are not inclined to complain
at the drop of a hat. Evidence of this comes from the fact that | have lived at my
property for over 20 years during which time (and through the tenancy of several
landlords) | have only sought to complain about noise levels twice; including that of
the current licensee. The pub is just that - a public house but the current noise levels
emanating from the premises both from patrons and the loud music, make it more
into a nightclub - which indeed the new variation application would effectively turn it

into.

The licensing committee | believe, has recognised on three separate occasions that
late hours and loud music for this pub are not conducive to its locale, being as itis, in
the centre of a residential community. Nothing has changed since the interim of
these judgements. It should also be recognised that there is plenty of choice
regarding late night music and late-night hours available in the centre Nantwich,
rightly away from concentrated residential properties and in a contained area which
is easier to police.

There are late night establishments towards the top of Welsh Row but these do not
adjoin properties and are well supervised and contained with, to the best of my
knowledge, no outside drinking allowed. Similarly, these have door personnel to
ensure orderly conduct at all times. Crucially, | suspect (but the licensing committee
will obviously know better), there are no complaints that | am aware of towards these
establishments. Again, this is due to their conduct but also the fact that they are not
in the midst of a residential area. For the avoidance of doubt, these establishments
do not adjoin any residential properties. The Wilbraham Arms on the other hand, is
not even a detached building but is literally adjoined to a private resident’s home.

Allowing even later music will attract late night revellers further down from the centre
of town into the residential community with all the associated and undeniable noise
poliution in addition to the detritus and policing problems this will pose to the already

stretched authorities,



Page 43

The current licensees have stated in written communication that the clientele are in
the age group of 40-60. Not only is this incorrect but demonstrates naivety that older
people, especially when intoxicated, are somehow quiet as a result.

The current licence holders have again claimed in written communication that they
comply to the current licence terms "to the letter”. This is simply untrue. As a result of
persistent breaches e.g. constant drinking outdoors at the rear of the property after
9pm, they have been visited by the licensing authority and environmental health. To
ensure verification and avoid any counter claims, a copious amount of photographic
and video evidence has been taken by myself of these breaches and also of the
noise levels which unequivably prove (timings from independent sources taken) that
they have constantly been in breach of their terms. This has been submitted to
licensing for examination under separate cover.

Further breaches include later than allowed music being played, open vessels out of
the front of the property, the rear door (Annex 2 point 4) regularly being propped
open and windows constantly opes (Annex 1 point 1).

This fatter point might be understandable given the recent hot weather but one must
also consider the fact that during this time, the music has been so loud that | have
not been able to enjoy the same luxury in my own property nor more importantly
have my children been able to sleep. Indeed, they have often had to be relocated
downstairs in order to try and get some respite from the late night noise.

The rear of the property is particularly noisy, even during the day. For the
commitiee’s benefit, it is important to note that the rear drinking area is referred to as
a “garden” by the licence holders. Whilst this may be acceptable for marketing, the
reality is it is in fact a concrete yard originally designed as (and still used!) as a car
park rather than a drinking area. The yard has recently seen a considerable influx of
beer tables with the addition of some hanging plant pots. Replacing the 9pm
restriction would be to reverse a long established determination by the licensing
committee that its location is not suitable for outside drinking any later than this due
to its immediate proximity to neighbourhood properties. This latter point and the
noise pollution this area produces is further evidenced by the licensing authority
themselves since in Annex 2 point 2 of the licence it says "Refuse such as bottles
shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not likely to cause a
disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premise”

The disposal of bottles not being permitted due to the noise pollution it can cause for
neighbours proves the close proximity of the pub. Needless to say, patrons drinking
at the back causes even worse noise poliution. Moreover, the nature of
conversations, clearly audible, is often of a very unsavoury nature with coarse
language. Two such conversations have been recorded on video - a discussion of a
crude sexual nature and one regarding the use of violence. None of these is suitable
to be heard in public but especially not by children, including for that matter, my own.

Such is the reason that the pub has been served two abatement notices by
environmental health in the past (to previous licensees) and demonstrates again that
the rear yard is foud and should not be open later than 9pm.



Page 44

Regardless of the naise levels, current evidence shows that the licensees do not
observe the current licence terms and it is hardly likely therefore that this flagrant
disregard will change if the variation were awarded. '

As stated at the start of this objection, no-one is saying the pub should not operate,
just that it should do so within the already generous terms it enjoys and in the
capacity of a public house not what in effect would be a night-club. The licensing
committee has already established this fact in the past and nothing has changed in
the interim years, the pub’s location still sits in the middle of a residential area and
there is plenty of choice for patrons to enjoy late night drinking and music in a more
appropriate locale - the centre of town.

| recognise that the committee’s job is a difficult one in trying to balance the well-
being, needs and rights of members of the public to live in peace with that of a
commercial concern. Extended entertainment hours and the replacement of the 9pm
restriction would only serve to favour one party and respectfully, for the reasons
stated in this communique, would be detrimental to the already blighted neighbours

including my children.

| hope and entrust that the committee will reject this variation therefore and continue
with what it has already established as a very generous.



Page 45

—

Heceived
13 AUG 2018

Thashire East Council

11 August 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to express my objection to the application by the Wibraham Arms for a variation of the
premises licence to have live music and recorded music in the pub on Fridays and Saturdays from 10am

until midnight.

I also object to the additional variation request to allow drinking outside at any time on any day of the
week. In fact | know that the present restriction that drinking should not take place outside after 9.00pm
is regularly breached by the landlord. | live in one of 4 three storey houses overlooking the outside space
of the Wilbraham and | have therefore been able to witness personally customers sitting on the outside
chairs drinking after 9.00pm, often well after that time.

The outside lights are on 24 hours a day and the security at the back is on and off all night. The noise
from the outside 'bar' is amplified and | can hear loud talking, laughing and music all evening. Particularly
in the recent warm weather, the outside Windows and back doors are opened up and the noise inevitably
is disturbing to the nearby residents

Unlike other pubs along Welsh Row, the Wilbraham is sited adjacent to residential properties and our
privacy should be respected. It is not appropriate for the neighbouring houses, where both the elderly
and very young children live, to be subjected day and night to constant noise and light pollution. There
are times when customers are obviously drunk, disorderly and rowdy with shouting and loud music. As
residents we have come to dread the warm evenings as it means we can't open our bedroom windows

without being subjected to the noise from the pub.

I hope that you will take on board my comments and ensure that the proposed variance is not approved.
Also the current restriction is adhered to so that the residents can start to enjoy more peaceful nights. |
appreciate your time in reading this letter and trust that you will take my comments seriously.

Yours faithfully




Page 46

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Muncipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe
CW1 2BJ

Wilbraham Arms Welsh Row Nantwich CW5 5EJ
Dear Sirs,

I am writing to object most strongly to Wilbraham Arms seeking Variation To A
Premises License : Act2003 to provide to remove condition 1 at Annex 3of the license

And replace with a new condition. Namely;
The provision of Live Music Friday and Saturday 10;-00 — 00;00
The provision of Recorded Music Friday and Saturday 10;00 — 00;00

As I and my wife live in a
Wilbraham Arms our objection is we will be subjected to loud music live or recorded up

to midnight on Friday and Saturday nights especially in Summer when the Wilbraham
Arms will no doubt have their windows fully open as that has already happened a
number of times recently. Beatty Court where we live have retirees living here whose
ages range from 60 to over 90 years of age should not be subjected to loud music as late

as midnight.

It will also mean more noise as some of their customers make their way home after
midnight on Friday and Saturday nights home along Red Lion Lane to Kingsley Village

My Wife and I strongly urge to refuse this application on the grounds of unacceptable
noise and nuisance.

Yours faithfully,

o —

R e T —

‘ Reouived
- 9 AUG Bow
Cheshire East Council




Page 47

"




Page 48

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07-Aug-2018 10:57

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Objection to Variation to Premises License
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 07-Aug-2018 10:56
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Objection to Variation to Premises License

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
We are writing to object to the provision of Live Music at the above establishment, on the grounds that the noise

is a Public nuisance.

no buildings or large trees between us to absorb the noise. When the Live Music, or any music, is being played we

have to shut our windows.
In retire ment we should not have

to put up with

Invasive noise. We alredy have to put up with the noise from the Outside bar that has been erected in the car
park. This constitutes Picnic Tables and Umbrellas. This is open all afternoon and evening and the noise , Singing
,shouting laughing etc is a real nuisance. Again we have no protection.

The current provision allows live music until 11pm, on Fridays and Saturdays This already constitutes a Nuisance
and to extend the License to 0.0 will make the situation almost intolerable.



Page 49

30 July 2018
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

CREWE CW1 2BJ

Dear Sirs
Re: VARIATION TO LICENSING ACT 2003

With reference to the above applied for by Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich |
would like to make an objection to this on the grounds of excessive noise late at
night. There are already several premises on Welsh Row providing live music and
whilst it is commendable that the Wilbraham Arms want to have a stake in this type of
entertainment | feel they should also consider the residents in the area.  Additionally
the Wilbraham Arms have a large open air patio at the rear of the premises and with
doors and windows open this area could also accommodate customers for these

events.

There would presumably be additional traffic using Red Lion Lane causing not only
noise but as on most weekends at the moment, litter and vomit making this pathway
very unpleasant for residents in the surrounding area to use. However | appreciate
that this problem is not only confined to Wilbraham Arms.

Therefore on these grounds | object to the extension of the License.

Yours faithfully

Received
- B AUG 2018

(thashire East Counc!



Page 50



Page 51

N F T
! Of: Ao, / = N y
z 1O e ey 40 )
(& S f{'l"' Y :r ?‘ =
o ed,  (He QP o

Cj\ \ @C,‘U’:j A ﬂ| q/ { ’: U i B ,
L S NG oo 65
r 4 Y1/ 2 s
(8 L:..r‘_"ff “L'-J.'JL{., \jr/‘ f'\_t_,),‘ “. 7 %
SR , AL
\ "--,a- Jl (- G 1l ; o 5 -
N 2E L’k’)-ﬁ?} W G2 (ki
L - ' .
L ||\ {\/ 1J1/ m x , »f’(‘
: i ' Alate, /m—a S S ak L%
| ‘\"“M’ /)\’f ._—4""‘ s R
: T WEE Keng) ¢
-~ i ‘- o
N aJl aljrvie ' ‘ p“‘j
i (SIbng uaf !



- ,

WA i
ot )

N Lo /‘J?

- (/ i

Page 52



Page 53

o0

X Ve l.u(;('/“;
pLIT L'-'c'll-{’ﬁ'-—‘-‘(‘[:"iéf\i- y = & d'} : *
3 00 b 9w s Gad
= "R"'\f-_xj_] fjg': ?Ub}‘}'; Svtioy T .
u\';\ .-L'-Tl kw _‘;‘EI ' - il | [ ¢ ;r):) Cq-?/
ANIENG P s A
v Ue, | . . A . :

_ Dl Q""\. -(\LTW! lec Qﬂd esdiee o -l
bm,:\a LA ¢ il gyl g e Na\JL &
el (s O}w e »-51;5@"_

e e o W pertb et
g‘g}g‘?& ‘tE?ﬁ/ (1‘.&_@}4 G«h‘r ) j-”"“ o (o

e
o
Ry

()
17 Iy 24 ':"-‘0\.”.
Fer 1%

u
=)




A A J;,«,' % t"""J e f"‘"b‘tﬂ kA el o d A s A Z /{w

Page 54

Y X0

" J .,
Ve 7 f" any
v o i A4 ‘-ﬂi L .
\,-!'L‘ -y __’ll...m . \, ’./J-'-t v
12 f U v
O e S .L/F -(.z.»L.’ ,
(AL s SR —-J ad
JS 2756 6574 ?GB
s
N ‘:"La

T

~ s
) T o Vil £) ) . f g .t . " L
L B t_,/(,n,d fifg_.«.- L qu .‘*: g Al Ao. ,C.l}r “w PR R teed i L,-"’/- 1)! <L l,( o
o N . f - [

e 4 hru-- Le” Lq.,c (= f ;Lwr"f—. i R e = e !

'
| \rrbﬁtiﬂc 2 LD (5 K

p A bie U“fn n Lt pn
_ A i
“.uv, ,d.f-i,fn‘.{_.. Ld‘ H;{ ’{} i, \v »u’. {;o T~ ,_’j.- o ’ {_,a—vﬁ—"""‘ e AL

v ’d !l‘ N A’} -t‘-_f’\. '.‘?

f_. 'JM{_,{'.-{; At -

S < -L[,_, A
] ; 3 7 - s 3 r/’
(? Gl i k&h—wru(!g_-o’t./‘ { \’,‘,)Lirt— / Qa A =AM o, 1. & 'H[’J"‘l
R,

L g v (, -

L/ AT A=Y L& } Exfan /.T'P’
- ),

Al #’::)—-'5-_“‘.'- ._.Jf_a.-;«—f..i..:'—:.’ Ak
C"J{_-\. /}.‘..t-'.} A= ai":’_h'-_ézv‘ 1«'./--:{.
- P g

{

‘ — Cana -}-‘WV1’ ukl EPbAs A --l/’ Alic k. »L»,t
,-L:-‘ C?’)Lu:_ﬂ%é,-a(_,_ ot L ,,;Z.'-f UL L-E_H el -f -'_‘,L et il 't{,c, £ ».4,4,4 v

v g fj L(/{a--_ A rs_/‘_,a.;,“f’.v Y v ..__ﬁumm, LL i lE.

Al ;,ur.,"\ Lol ,_;_ A .{ ""J‘:-L ; Gﬂ—t S 4 /\_,lc—(.“ G;(:
fL-Lf‘L

1-'-'{2._&4;
,-f"‘m ~ _.;_,d... ’x’/_,uq,; >, d.,\-i-—, AL LA ‘*\-\_’wé‘fu.\,. S /tum....i 1/[,”[,.{"

o~ 3 Vo . ¥ . e o
T AL 4 et T AL LA b e LA . y

0

H

TLE /\""! ‘I“' ;E
=L L ) ‘%
. n’\C\\\



Page 55

'/"
iy 1
.
241
818
$1e) |
1
P i ! . 'Y
"y ol | ¥ p
Lounclly , /7,01 [k
£, A
/ '//P - £ 3
l«v ”
s S LN | AT . / . - ? A
/ ' : 7/ PO W
T - U AL ? g, , VRE L P Al . - i—v-'vc'-‘ir.‘_..":_.
AT Pt iy i 1 Fans g 4 “ i - 5 T 2 7 f .
&/ & T I A, | AL, LNl LT NG ,_;,{_3_,.!{___\

/ - : e p e )
Ll L / 4" AL e AL A LA Lo A Al

A i B

e . . . . ;
- N o e Lt o Fa " 2

e r'!,\d _l:.,l-' ..;“_._..;,r_? ) TR ]

I/ - - L f T L

bl tapdd oy miptole 2
- F 4

- A




Page 56

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 27-Jul-2018 10:42

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: PREM336
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 27-Jul-2018 10:39
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: PREM336

Sir/Ma’am,

I am trying to find an application for Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich. | believe that residents may make
comment on the application, but while | can find the reference, | cannot find link to the actual document, nor can |

find an area where comments can be made.

As a resident, | strongly oppose any changes to the current licence agreement, as this public house has a long history
of being the cause of late night disturbances {prior to current licensee) and the music currently played in the public
house if audible for quite a distance. | live quite remote on_ but I can hear music in my house (with
windows closed), and this often disturbs my sleep and the sleep of my young children. | see no good reason why
residents should be further disturbed by noise, and likely further drunken behaviour due to additional time to
consume alcohol, merely for the profit on the licensees. If changes are accepted by yourselves, it will be further
encroachment of a plethora of late night drinking establishments into a residential area- accompanied by the regular
anti-social behaviour (shouting, fighting, urinating, vomiting etc.).

When the establishment in question was closed some years ago, there was a significant reduction in anti-social
behaviour and associated disturbed nights for residents. Recently, with the addition of music to the establishment
(which was not allowed originally) the noise element has increased, and on two occasions | have been confronted (in
the morning) by vomit- once on my doorstep and once a metre or two from my door- which | had to clean up! While
| cannot apportion direct blame to one establishment, the fact remains that increasing drinking time, will clearly
increase the likelihood on over-inebriation and the consequences of this state! | hope that the council will see good
sense and recognise the increasing intrusion of ‘entertainment’ provided on this road, which has a significant
resident population. 1 fail to see why establishments that effectively promote inebriation and are then not held to
account for damage and disturbances caused by their ‘clients’ show be allowed to continue and extend licenses, at
the clear inconvenience of tax paying residents. | am eager to know the rationale made by the current license for
any change to the licence. Please do send someone to look at the state of Welsh Row after weekend frivolities — as
one resident now calls the street, not welsh Row, but Vomit Alley! | am also eager to see how the licensee intends to
protect residents from these changes, as to date, he/she has made no effort to engage with local residents. This is
not even an establishment aim at local people- it is one that is seeking to attract clients from already established
late night inns, closer to town at the bottom of the street, which is mainly commercial area, with fewer houses. The
public house in question is right in the middle of a residential area, and we do not require further intrusion; there
are more than sufficient establishments already on Welsh Row to cater for those who wish to drink into the late
night and early morning hours. Some of us prefer, and should be afforded the opportunity, to SLEEP through the

night without disturbance.

Please can you direct me to the relevant link to make more detail comments and review the application.

1



Page 57

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 30-Jul-2018 08:07

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer )

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5EJ
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 29-Jul-2018 14:30
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5E]
Dear Sirs
We wish to request in the strongest possible terms that the licence application be denied.

We have been in dialogue with Margaret Hopley from the Environment Agency for some time now with
regards to rude , intimidating , loud and disturbing behaviour.

Please let me know any further information you may require.

Sincerely

VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE: LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice is hereby given that I, Wayne Jones have applied on 16 July 2018 to Cheshire East

Council in respect of the premises known as Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich,
Cheshire, CW5 5EJ for a Variation to a Premises Licence to provide the following licensable

activities:
e The provision of Live Music Friday and Saturday 10:00 — 00:00
« The provision of Recorded Music Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 00:00

o To remove condition 1 at Annex 3 of the licence and replace with a new condition.

1



Page 58

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 30-jul-2018 08:09

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Objection to change of licence
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 29-Jul-2018 20:25
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Objection to change of licence

Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to raise a strong objection to the proposal by the licencee of the Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row,
Nantwich, to have live and recorded music at the pub all day till midnight on Fridays and Saturdays.

| fear we have been here before, and | know that the tenants at the pub have been visited by the licensing people
more than once.

I'm sure that most of the nearby residents would agree with me.

This pub is completely surrounded, front, rear, and both sides, by residential properties, many of whom are lived in by
older people, some in their eighties and nineties, as well as families with young children.

| feel that 11pm is late enough for the kind of loud music that will be played, and there are plenty of pubs and clubs in
the non-residential centre of Nantwich, for those who wish to party till 3am. (| know this, because | used to be one of
them in the 70s. ) There is also the sheltered accommodation for older people at the rear of the pub, who would
obviously be disturbed by loud music till midnight.

As we get older, some of us like to be in bed by 11pm, and our peace and quiet to help us sleep is going to be ruined
again.

This pub has always been trouble, one way or another, for all the 32 years that | have lived in close proximity to it.

We all breathed a sigh of relief when it closed down last year, but the whole sorry saga is starting again.

We shall be very angry, disillusioned and disappointed if their requests are granted. It will be obvious that none of
the licensing committee lives in Welsh Row.

Also, I think the curfew of Spm for drinking outside at the back of the pub was put in place a while ago to protect the
residents from unnecessary noise, and they have requested this be changed too.

While the weather has been so hot, it has been necessary to have all the windows open, even at night, and noise from
the pub carries in the night air.

I’'m not against people enjoying themselves, but if it’s at the expense of people who have enjoyed living in Welsh Row
for many years, it doesn’t seem fair.

|, for one, don't want to imagine | would have to move house to get away from the noise.

It would be great if it was a normal pub, with good food and wine, where people could gather with friends to have a
lovely meal, with good conversation, not a place which attracts only the people who want to drink too much, vomit
outside our doors on the way out, and generally make a nuisance of themselves.

| beg you not to allow the proposed changes to the licence.

Yours sincerely




Page 59

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 03-Aug-2018 08:31

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Wibraham Arms - Welsh Row
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 03-Aug-2018 07:33
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Wibraham Arms - Welsh Row

It has come to our intention that the above premises are applying for live music and recorded music
extension.

We wish to object to any extension as when music is played the windows are open in the pub and the
noise is bad enough as it is. Any extension to the hours would only provide additional nuisance.

Furthermore there are several other music venues within 300 yards so struggling to see why it is necessary
for an additional one particularly as the area around the Wilbraham is totally residential.




Page 60

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 08-Aug-2018 13:08

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Planning application - Wilbraham Arms, Nantwich
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 08-Aug-2018 13:06
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Fwd: Planning application - Wilbraham Arms, Nantwich

>
>

> The Licensing Office,

> Cheshire East.

> karle St.

> Crewe.

>

>

> To whom it may concern,

>

> | wish to voice my concern at the application by the Wilbraham Arms to extend their live and recorded music
entertainment licence until midnight on Friday and Saturday nights, along with removing the restriction on outdoor
drinking time.

> Allowing outdoor drinking until midnight every night will cause considerable nuisance from noise and drunkeness
increasing the risk of antisocial behaviour especially as most local residents work and need a reasonable amount of
sleep.

> Welsh Row is not only a conservation area, but mainly residential from St. Annes Lane junction to the Malbank
school. The loud music, litter, noise, and disturbance from drunken revellers and taxis etc. from the bridge up to that
point already has a detrimental impact on those living nearby and it surely cannot be reasonable to extend this
problem.

>

> Yours faithfully,

VVVVIV



Page 61

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 09-Aug-2018 14:07

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 09-Aug-2018 13:59

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich

We write in relation to the application by the licensees of the Wilbraham Arms:

1. to extend until midnight on Friday and Saturday their permission for live and recorded entertainment

2. to remove the restriction on outdoor drinking, at present limited to 9pm, so that outdoor drinking would be
permitted until midnight every day of the week.

We object to both proposals, which are likely to result in a public nuisance from noise of music.

We live at| Il 2nd can clearly hear the music from the Wilbraham Arms. We do not object to the noise
during the present permitted hours, but any extension of the hours would be objectionable.



Page 62

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 13-Aug-2018 08:09

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Wilbraham Arms Pub: Ojection
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 12-Aug-2018 16:07
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Wilbraham Arms Pub: Ojection

As a resident of a listed property in Welsh Row | would like to register my objection to the development
plans submitted by Wilbraham Arms pub that will result in an increase in late night antisocial behaviour to
this highly respected residential conservation area.

Over the past few years we have witnessed a significant increase in anti-social behaviour from the
entertainment venues located along Welsh Row, late night noise, drunkenness, lewd behaviour, urinating
in public, litter, parking in restricted areas, and criminal vandalism have become the weekend norm.

If the development is permitted to go ahead it will also provide a precedent to other entertainment
venues and fast food establishments to extend operating hours and encroach on the restrictions put in
place for the very reason of protecting the heritage, conservation and the residents of Welsh Row.

The residents of Welsh Row abide by the rules and restrictions of residing in a conservation area and the
responsibilities of being the custodians preserving the heritage for future generations.

Regards



Page 63

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 13-Aug-2018 08:12

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Application for variance of license for Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent: 10-Aug-2018 21:02
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Application for variance of license for Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to you to register my objections to the application by the Wilbraham Arms for a variation of the premises
license to have live music and recorded music in the pub on Fridays and Saturdays from 10.00am to midnight.

My objections are as follows:

- the area around the pub is almost exclusively a residential area made up of 3 or more storey houses and flats
inhabited by often elderly residents or young families. It is totally inappropriate for the residents to have to put with
the current noise and light pollution from the pub. The back outside lights are on 24 hours a day and the back security
light goes on and off at all times of the night throwing bright light into the front bedrooms of the 4 town houses in
Townwell Court, of which | am a resident.

- the pub already allows drinking outside in the back after 9.00pm which is totally in breach of the current restrictions
placed on the landlord.

- at the weekends, in particular, there is often shouting, loud laughter and loud music playing sometimes up to 12
midnight and beyond. This disturbs the local residents especially during warm weather when the back doors and
windows are open making it impossible for residents to sleep with their windows open.

- there are many other pubs in the centre of town, away from residential areas, where people can enjoy adrink until
the small hours of the morning without disturbing neighbours

- since the new landlords have taken over, the pub is no longer the family orientated pub that it was. It used to
welcome young families and their children and the atmosphere was pleasant. Now it is essentially what the landlord
has himself advertised as 'a proper pub', meaning for drinkers only as only a very limited food menu is available.
Otherwise there is a real danger that the pub will revert to the bad days of constant drunkedness, rowdiness and

unsocial behaviour of the past.

In summary | believe that the application should turned down to prevent further public nuisance and public disorder
and the landlord not allowed to resubmit a similar application for at a least a number of years. The current
restrictions on the license should also be enforced immediately so that the residents can get some peace at night.

| trust that you will take into account my comments and that commonsense can prevail.

Thank you for your time

Yours faithfully




This page is intentionally left blank



21/8/2018

Cheshire E@
ouncil?

Counci

Moy |edey) |

Wilbraham Arms
Nantwich

@ Crown copyright and
organisation tl

database rights 2018. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable
n that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this d

yo
ata to th

u to respond to, or interact with, the

ird parties in any form.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - The Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich CW5 5EJ
	Appendix 1
	PREM336
	Appendix 2
	Wilbraham Map


